

CURRICULUM VITAE ET STUDIORUM

Filippo Ianni

PERSONAL INFORMATION

PLACE/DATE OF BIRTH: Caltanissetta (Italy), 1978 October 09

NATIONALITY: Italian

ADDRESS: Viale Trinacria 45, 94010 Villarosa, Enna, Italy

E-MAIL: filippoiani@hotmail.com

MOBILE PHONE: (+39) 328 5896231

ABSTRACT

I graduated in 2003 in Prehistory and Protohistory at Rome University "La Sapienza"; in 2007 I attained the Specialization Diploma (equivalent to PhD) in Prehistory from the same University. In those years I have participated to various excavation and surveys campaigns in Italy and abroad, achieving a wide experience in the methodology of archaeological research. In 2001 I started mine professional activity in the field of contract archaeology, working for various companies involved in rescue archaeology in Rome.

In 2008 I attained a first level Master degree in "Geographical Information System and the Environmental and Cultural Heritage" at Enna University "Kore". From 2008 to 2011 I have been part-time lecturer of Mediterranean Prehistory, within the course hold by Dr. Enrico Giannitrapani at the Enna University "Kore".

Since 2011 I am co-founder member of the company *Arkeos – Servizi integrati per i Beni Culturali, based at Enna*. Since 2012 I have been co-directing, with Enrico Giannitrapani, the Summer Field School "*Archaeology in Central Sicily: the prehistory of the Ere*", and the archaeological research at Tornambè and Case Bastione.

My professional activity developed particularly in the fields of archaeological research, preventive archaeology, topography and photogrammetry. I have directed preventive archaeology projects, involved in public works, such as wind farms, photovoltaic systems, pipelines, in Sicily; currently I am directing the archaeological surveillance for the construction of the road network "Nord-Sud, S. Stefano di Camastra-Gela" in the provinces of Messina and Enna

In 2004 I have published the book "*Il Castellucciano nel bacino centro-occidentale del fiume Salso*"; I am the author of various scientific papers; I have participated as key-note speaker at numerous Italian and international conferences, presenting papers on the Sicilian prehistory and protohistory.

My specific research interests concern landscape archaeology, with a particular reference to population dynamics in the Copper Age and Bronze Age of central Sicily, together with the typological and chronological analysis of prehistoric material culture. A particular attention is also given to the methodological aspects of archaeological research, together with the use of the most updated survey techniques, such as photoplans, planimetric survey, air photogrammetry, and 3D digital graphic rendering.

EDUCATION

- 2008 - **Master in GIS** "Sistemi informativi territoriali per la gestione e la fruizione del patrimonio ambientale e culturale", **Enna University "KORE"**.
- 2004 – 2007 - **Specialization Diploma (equivalent of PhD)** in Prehistoric Archeology with the vote of 70/70, **I Scuola di Specializzazione in Archeologia, Roma University "La Sapienza"**.
Supervisor: Prof. P. Piana Agostinetti (European Protohistory).
Thesis title: "La Muculufa Santuario: evoluzione morfologica e stilistica delle classi vascolari del bronzo antico castellucciano nella valle del Salso".
- 1998 – 2003 - **Degree in Humanities - Archeology** with the vote of 110/110 cum Laude, **Facoltà di Scienze Umanistiche, Roma University "La Sapienza"**.
Supervisor: Prof. R. Peroni (European Protohistory).
Correlator: Dott. A. Vanzetti.
Thesis title: "Il Castellucciano nel bacino centro-occidentale del fiume Salso"

CURRENT AND PAST CAREER POSITIONS

- 2011 to present, **co-founder member** of *Arkeos – Servizi integrati per i Beni Culturali s.c.*, a private company based at Enna, specialized in a wide range of archaeological and topographic services.
- 2001 to present **professional archaeologist**: reports of Preventive Archaeology (D.Lgs 163/2006 artt. 95-96), archaeological surveillance, topographic and photogrammetric service. Details about these activities are available on request.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2008 to present, **Organizer and Co-Director** of educational activities and training courses, including the International Summer Field School "*Archaeology in central Sicily: the prehistory of the Erei*", organized with the Soprintendenza of Enna, involving class lectures, laboratory and field activities within archaeological sites of the Enna province, involving the participation of Italian and foreign University students and Sicilian secondary schools.
- 2008 to 2011, **part-time Lecturer** of Mediterranean Prehistory and Protohistory within the course held by Dr. Enrico Giannitrapani at Enna University "Kore".

TUTORSHIP

- 2008 to present, tutoring of the research work and thesis projects of **6 undergraduate, graduate, and PhD students** from various Italian universities (Kore di Enna, Udine, Ferrara) in the fields of archaeology, archaeometry, GIS case-studies applied to Cultural Heritage, early bronze age pottery.

SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP

- 2010 – National Cultural Heritage Trust of Italy, national directory for qualified operators of Preventive Archaeology.
- 2009 – Istituto Italiano di Preistoria e Protostoria.
- 2008 – Sicily, regional directory for professional archaeologists (D.D.G. 5085/2008).

ARCHAEOLOGICAL FIELD WORK EXPERIENCE

EXCAVATIONS – SCIENTIFIC DIRECTOR

- 2012 to present – Tornambè (Pietraperzia, EN), (co-directed with E. Giannitrapani), settlement, from Copper Age to Iron age.
- 2013 to present - Case Bastione (Villarosa, EN), (co-directed with E. Giannitrapani), settlement, from the Neolithic to Early Bronze Age.

EXCAVATIONS – SITE DIRECTOR

- 2014 – Rocca di Sciara (Caltavuturo, PA), medieval hermitage.
- 2014 – Rocche (Pietraperzia, EN), settlement, Iron Age.
- 2010 – Riparo 1 of contrada San Tommaso (Enna), rock-shelter, from Copper Age to Iron Age.
- 2007-2009 – Tornambè (Pietraperzia, EN), settlement, from Copper Age to Iron Age.
- 2007, 2009 - Case Bastione (Villarosa, EN), settlement, from the Neolithic to Early Bronze Age.

EXCAVATIONS – SITE ASSISTANT

- 2008 – Piani della Corona (Bagnara Calabria, RC), settlement, Early Bronze Age.
- 2005 – Basili (Rossano, CS), settlement, Bronze Age.

EXCAVATIONS – STUDENT, VOLUNTEER

- 1998-2006 – Broglio (Trebisacce, CS), settlement, from Middle Bronze Age to Iron Age.
- 2005 – Populonia (Piombino, LI), Etruscan necropolis.
- 2004 – Balzi Rossi (Ventimiglia, IM), rock-shelter, Middle and Upper Paleolithic.

- 1999-2000 – Colle Dogna (Acri, CS), settlement, from Copper Age to Early Bronze Age.
- 1999 – Coppa Navigata (Manfredonia, FG), settlement, from Neolithic to Iron Age.

FIELD SURVEY

- 2008 to present – Various small scale surveys in central Sicily, mostly connected with preventive archaeology projects.
- 2005 – Plain of Malatya (Turkey).

GEOPHYSICAL SURVEY – SCIENTIFIC DIRECTOR

2013 – Geomagnetic survey of the prehistoric village of Case Bastione (Villarosa, EN) (with GeoFlo, UK)

CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS

- 2015 – **XV edizione delle “Giornate di Paleontologia” Paleodays2015, Società Paleontologica Italiana** (Palermo 27-29 may 2015), poster (with G. Di Simone, D. Petruso, U. Thun Hohenstein, V. Forgia, E. Giannitrapani, P. Martin Rodriguez): *Management and exploitation of livestock and wild faunas of Vallone Inferno (PA) and Case Bastione (EN) sites.*
- 2014 - **“Convegno Nazionale di Geoarcheologia”. La geoarcheologia come chiave di lettura per uno sviluppo sostenibile del territorio** (Aidone – 04-05 July 2014), key-note presentation (with E. Giannitrapani and G. Pirrera): *Indagini archeologiche e interventi di restauro del paesaggio antico nell’insediamento di età greca arcaica di Rocche a Pietraperzia (EN).*
- 2012 – **“I congresso nazionale di archeologia pubblica”.** (Firenze – 29-30 May 2012), poster (with E. Giannitrapani): *Archeologia pubblica in Sicilia tra ricerca, identità e sviluppo territoriale. Il caso di Tornabè (Pietraperzia).*
- 2011 - **“PRIMA DI THAPSOS – La Sicilia centro orientale tra l’Eneolitico finale e l’età del Bronzo antico”** (Siracusa 16-17 December 2011), key-note presentation: *Seriazioni ceramiche e cronologia assoluta: per una suddivisione in fasi del castelluciano della Sicilia centrale;* poster (with A. Arena, E. Giannitrapani, L. Guzzardi): *L’insediamento di contrada Marcato (Valguarnera Caropepe, EN) nel contesto del Bronzo antico della Sicilia centrale.*
- 2010 - **“PROTOSTORIE SICILIANE”. La Sicilia nell’età del Bronzo e la sua prospettiva mediterranea: elementi per un nuovo dibattito** (Agrigento 24 May 2010), key-note presentation (with E. Giannitrapani): *Case Bastione (Villarosa, EN) e il castelluciano della Sicilia centrale.*
- 2008 - **XLIII Riunione Scientifica Istituto Nazionale di Preistoria e Protostoria “L’Età del Rame In Italia”** (Bologna 26 – 29 November 2008), poster (with E. Giannitrapani): *Nuovi dati sulla presenza della ceramica del Bicchiere Campaniforme nella Sicilia Centrale.* Key-note presentation (with E. Giannitrapani): *Considerazioni sulla fine dell’età del Rame nella Sicilia centro-meridionale alla luce delle recenti scoperte nella valle dell’Himera.*
- 2007 - **Convegno Internazionale “L’archeologia a Enna, tra ricerca e valorizzazione”** (Enna 12-14 October 2007), key-note presentation -: *Tornabè (Pietraperzia): considerazioni sulle ceramiche pre-protostoriche.*
- 2006 - **XLI Riunione Scientifica Istituto Nazionale di Preistoria e Protostoria “Dai Ciclopi agli Ecasti società e territorio nella Sicilia preistorica e protostorica”** (S. Cipirello 16-19 November 2006), posters: *La Muculufa Santuario: Evoluzione morfologica e stilistica delle classi vascolari del bronzo antico castelluciano nella valle del Salso. Le “anfore” rituali tipo Muculufa; L’Eneolitico nella media valle del Salso.*
- 2004 – **I convegno nazionale degli studenti di Antropologia, Preistoria e Protostoria** (Ferrara 8-10 May 2004), key-note presentation: *Modalità insediative nel bacino centro-occidentale del fiume Salso nel corso della facies di Castelluccio.*

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATION (download at <http://arkeos.academia.edu/Filippolanni>)

BOOK

- 1) IANNI F., 2004, *Il Castelluciano nel bacino centro-occidentale del fiume Salso*, Paruzzo Editore, Caltanissetta.

PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS

- 2) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F., 2015, Case Bastione (Villarosa, Prov. di Enna) in *Notiziario di Preistoria e Protostoria* 2, pp. 52-55.
- 3) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F., CHILARDI S., ANGUILANO L. 2014, Case Bastione: a prehistoric settlement in the Erei uplands (central Sicily) in *Origini Preistoria e Protostoria delle civiltà antiche XXVI*, pp. 181-211.
- 4) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F. 2014, Tornambè (Pietraperzia, Prov. di Enna) in *Notiziario di Preistoria e Protostoria* 1, pp. 101-102.
- 5) IANNI F. 2009, La Muculufa santuario: considerazioni tecnologiche, morfologiche e stilistiche sulle classi vascolari e lo stile di Muculufa, *Rivista di Scienze Preistoriche vol. LIX*, pp. 243-264.

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

- 6) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F., PIRRERA G., 2015, Indagini archeologiche e interventi di restauro del paesaggio antico nell'insediamento di età greco arcaica di Rocche a Pietraperzia (EN) in *Geologia dell'Ambiente*, supplemento al n. 2/2015, pp. 62-75.
- 7) FRAGNOLI P., MANIN A., GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F., LEVI S. T. 2013, Indagine archeometrica sulla tecnologia produttiva e la composizione della ceramica preistorica e protostorica di Tornambè (EN), *Atti del VII Congresso Nazionale di Archeometria*, Bologna, Patròn Editore, pp. 137-149.
- 8) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F. 2012, Archeologia pubblica in Sicilia tra ricerca, identità e sviluppo territoriale. Il caso di Tornambè (Pietraperzia), in Corolla A. et alii (a cura di), *Progetti. Primo Congresso Nazionale di "Archeologia Pubblica in Italia"*, Firenze p. 41.
- 9) IANNI F. 2012, La Muculufa Santuario: Evoluzione morfologica e stilistica delle classi vascolari del bronzo antico castellucciano nella valle del Salso. Le "anfore" rituali tipo Muculufa, in *Dai Ciclopi agli Ecisti società e territorio nella Sicilia preistorica e protostorica*, *Atti della XLI Riunione Scientifica Istituto Italiano Preistoria Protostoria*, pp. 1283-1286.
- 10) IANNI F. 2012, L'Eneolitico nella media valle del Salso, in *Dai Ciclopi agli Ecisti società e territorio nella Sicilia preistorica e protostorica*, *Atti della XLI Riunione Scientifica Istituto Italiano Preistoria Protostoria*, pp. 1141-1143.
- 11) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F. 2011, La tarda età del Rame nella Sicilia centrale, in *L'età del Rame in Italia*, *Atti della XLIII Riunione Scientifica Istituto Italiano Preistoria Protostoria*, pp. 245-252.
- 12) GIANNITRAPANI E., IANNI F. 2011, Nuovi dati sulla presenza della ceramica del Bicchiere Campaniforme nella Sicilia Centrale, in *L'età del Rame in Italia*, *Atti della XLIII Riunione Scientifica Istituto Italiano Preistoria Protostoria*, pp. 477-482.
- 13) IANNI F. 2007, Modalità insediative nel bacino centro-occidentale del fiume Salso nel corso della facies di Castelluccio, in *Annali dell'Università degli studi di Ferrara Mus. Sci. Nat. volume speciale 2007*, *I convegno nazionale degli studenti di Antropologia, Preistoria e Protostoria* (Ferrara 8-10 Maggio 2004), pp. 17-20.

CHAPTERS IN EDITED BOOKS

- 14) BARBERI A. M., IANNI F. 2012, Un parco eolico nel territorio di Villarosa (EN), in *Quaderni della Soprintendenza BB.CC.AA. di Enna I*, pp. 251-254.
- 15) IANNI F. 2009, L'occupazione umana e le dinamiche del popolamento nel territorio di Villarosa dalla preistoria all'età romana, in *Ufficio scolastico regionale per la Sicilia, Istituto comprensivo "V. De Simone, Villarosa (EN), Programma Operativo Nazionale "Competenze per lo sviluppo"*, Enna 2009, pp. 42-44.
- 16) IANNI F. 2006, La valle del Salso nel corso della facies di Castelluccio: note insediamentali, in AA. VV., *Studi di Protostoria in onore di Renato Peroni, All'Insegna del Giglio*, Firenze, pp. 551-556.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue: Italian

Other languages: English (in process of learning)

COMPUTER SKILLS

OPERATING SYSTEM: Macintosh, Windows.

OFFICE AND DTP SOFTWARE: MS Office, Adobe In Design, Adobe Acrobat, OpenOffice.

AERIALE AND TERRESTRIAN PHOTOGRAMMETRY: Agisoft Photoscan, MSR Rolleimetric, Photometric Geotop, Menci Evo suite, Menci APS, Postflight Terra 3D.

CAD AND TOPOGRAPHY: Autodesk Autocad, Cad&Pillar, Trimble Realworks.

IMAGE PROCESSING: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Macromedia Freehand, Gimp, Inkscape, Meshlab.

DATABASE: FileMaker, MS Access.

GIS: Esri ArcGis, QGis.

Villarosa 31 august 2015

FILIPPO IANNI
ARCHEOLOGO
P.IVA 01800890855
CELL. 328 996231
